
 

     Matthew R. Bernier 
        Senior Counsel 
        Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 

July 11, 2014 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Martha Barrera 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
 

    

 Re: Confidential documents submitted in Docket No. 120001-EI 
 
 
Dear Ms. Barrera: 
 
 On April 11, 2012, Duke Energy Florida, Inc., (“DEF”) filed its Request for Confidential 
Classification of certain materials produced in the above-referenced docket (DN# 02187-12).   

 By Order No. PSC-12-0365, dated July 17, 2012, the Commission granted DEF’s request.   

 The period of confidential treatment granted by the Commission will soon expire. DEF has 
determined that the information that was the subject of DEF’s Request is no longer confidential.  DEF 
hereby requests Staff to return the confidential documents to DEF if Staff determines the documents are 
no longer needed. 

 If Staff currently intends to retain the referenced documents, DEF advises the documents can now 
be declassified.  

 If you will, kindly advise me of your intentions.  I can be reached at Matthew.Bernier@duke-
energy.com or 850.521.1428.  Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 
 
      Respectfully, 
 
 
      s/Matthew R. Bernier_________ 
MRB/mw     Matthew R. Bernier   
cc: Certificate of Service   Senior Counsel 
        Matthew.Bernier@duke-energy.com 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
via email this 11th day of July, 2014 to all parties of record as indicated below. 

       s/Matthew R. Bernier__ 
       Attorney 
Martha Barrera, Esq.  
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us 
 
James D. Beasley, Esq./J. Wahlen, Esq./ 
A. Daniels, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL  32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL  32591 
srg@beggslane.com 
 
Jon C. Moyle, Esq. 
Moyle Law Firm 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
 
Kenneth Hoffman 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Ken.hoffman@fpl.com 
 
John T. Butler, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL  33408 
John.butler@fpl.com 
 
James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street NW, 8th Floor 
Washington, DC 20007 
jbrew@bbrslaw.com 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL  33601 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
 
Ms. Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220 
West Palm Beach, FL  33409 
Cheryl_martin@fpuc.com 
 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia, III 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL  32308 
Schef@gbwlegal.com 
 
Robert L. McGee, Jr. 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520 
rlmcgee@southernco.com 
 
Beth Keating 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 605 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
 
J.R. Kelly/P. Christensen/J. McGlothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32393 
Kelly.Jr@leg.state.fl.us 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
Mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 
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